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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the state
treasurer.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on SB 2005. All committee members
were present.
Sheila M. Sandness ~ Legislative Council; Lori Laschkewitsch - OMB

Kelly Schmidt, State Treasurer — (written attached testimony # 1)

b
She explained the TDOC System which enables state agencies to better manage their
agency's outstanding checks. It also reduces the state's outstanding checks and the
dollars transferred to Unclaimed Property.

She gave a department overview which included Accounting & Receipting; Securities and
Investments; Cash Management; Tax Distributions; and the 2011-13 Budget Request. She
encouraged the senators to check the website and would be willing to assist them in any
way possible.

The total request for the Office of State Treasurer is $1,649,802. The general fund request
is & reduction from the overall 2009-11 funding level due to the expiration of the Carbon
Dioxide (CO2) pipeline in lieu of tax payment. The operating budget is 100% of the funding
level from the 2009-11 biennium plus enhancements for the compensation package applied
by the Office of Management and Budget and a onetime expenditure for IT development
costs of $235,000.

Senator Wardner - In lieu of property taxes on the CO2 pipeline, now that it's gone, can
the counties tax the pipeline?

Kelly Schmidt: Yes, they can tax the land. That is my understanding and that's what
we've been tfold.

Senator Wardner: The political subs have the ability to assess property tax.

Kelly Schmidt: It's a 10 year exemption.
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Senator Wardner . The second question would be on the severance tax paid to non-coal
producing counties. A littie history, | don’t remember that. Why did we do that?

Kelly Schmidt — That was new legislation which was passed in 2009. I'm going to defer to
my deputy.

Carlee McCleod, Deputy State Treasurer; | don't know if there's a great amount of
legislative history on that. | know that a certain amount of money goes to the non-coal
producing counties from coal producing counties for students that might attend schools in
those other districts. This is new and we were told to include it in our budgets. | don't have
a lot of extra background on that.

Senator Wardner: OK, I'm remembering

Senator Bowman: With the increase in oil production that we have, and the way that you
distribute the money to the counties, as that continues to grow, how much of a burden does
that place on whoever is in charge of that in your office?

Kelly Schmidt: As long as we have the IT dollars to make sure our systems are updated
and they don’t become antiquated, we can continue to do what we are called to do. Our
most important thing is making sure that the information is gathered and accurately
communicated to the subdivisions, but also to make sure that the reporting is available so
that the legislators and the folks that are involved in state government have the information
that they need to do the work that they do. We're getting calls from political subdivisions
and many of you folk wanting numbers and information. We can only provide to a certain
level to bring the transparency to the county level and below and we see there may be a
need during this session where there will be some changes. So we will be watching, but |
would just be pulling a number out of the air if | said that.

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on SB 2005.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A DISCUSSION ON THE STATE TREASURER BUDGET. (Several bills were discussed
onthis Job: 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2009, 2012, 2013, 2018, 2020)

Minutes:

You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on 1-25-11 at 1:30 pm for general
discussion with full committee. Joe Morrissette, OMB and Becky J. Keller, Legislative Council

were also present.

Chairman Holmberg: We will look at the Treasurer’s Office. That was 2005. We don't’ have
any committee appointed.

Senator Robinson: Nothing from the Minority.

Chairman Holmberg: She didn't ask for anything from the podium. Ok. What we will do we
will take it up when we have resolution regarding the salaries and someone will get to carry

that bill.

The discussion was closed on SB 2005.



2011 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Senate Appropriations Committee
Harvest Room, State Capitol

SB 2005
February 10, 2011
Job #14317 (Meter 4:14)

[] Conference Committee

Committee Clerk Signature W

)

Explanation or reason for introduction of billlrglution:

This was a committee vote of the State Treasurer's budget.

Minutes:

You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Chairman Holmberg said there were no recommended additions. There was really no
discussion about other things.

Senator Robinson said the treasurer provided the committee with one page summary of
budget highlights that really compliments the green sheet. They were before the emergency
commission in November for a $25,000 request.

Senator Robinson moved Do Pass on SB 2005.
Senator O'Connell seconded.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 13 Nay: 0 Absent. 0

Senétor Robinson will carry the bill .
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:
DISCUSSION ON SEVERAL BILLS, NO ACTION TAKEN; SENATE BILLS 2001, 2004,
2005, 2009, 2018, 2014,

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony."

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on Tuesday, April 5, 2011 in the Harvest
Room. Roli call was taken.

Chairman Holmberg: Our meeting here was to take roll and tell you what we are doing on the
12" order today and then to brake out for ¥z hour for subcommittee work and then we come
back and we will | work on some of the 31 bills that we have left to handle in committee.

SB 2001 is the Governor's budget. The only change the House made is to make it clear that
the $21M plus change, that is a pass-through from the federal government is to be considered
one time funding and not to be built into a base budget. | plan to concur on that budget.

SB 2004 is the State Auditor. This committee put in some requirements for a private audit of
the process they use up there to do performance audits where there is some concern and
complaining about. The House took that out. We will not concur. The Conference Committee
will be Grindberg, Holmberg, Robinson.

SB 2005 was the State Treasurer. What they (the House) did there is we had not agreed to
the Treasurer’'s request for more money, we did not put it in. The House put it in. We will not
concur. Conference Committee will be Grindberg, Holmberg, Robinson.

SB 2009 is the Ag. Commissioner. The House made a bunch of changes. | won't go into them
because | don’'t have them in front of me. The Conference Committee will be Christmann,
Wanzek , O'Connell.

SB 2018 DO CONCUR, That's the State Historical Society. They (the House) made minor
changes in that and the Historical Society is fine with the changes that they made so we will
concur on that and the carrier is Senator Erbele.

SB 2014 on Protection and Advocy. They (the House) took $50,000, remember they had a
pretty decent increase in funding this time, they tock $50,000 out of that budget. They didn't



Senate Appropriations Committee
SB 2001, 2004,2005,2009,2018,2014
04-05-11

Page 2

tell the agency where to take the money from. They said reduce your general fund by $50,000.
And Senator Christmann isn't here right now, and | would like him to have been here for this.
There he is. (Senator Christmann came into the meeting at that time).

Senator Warner: | would urge a do not concur.

Senator Krebsbach: | would recommend that we do not concur.

Chairman Holmberg: OK, we will do not concur. Let us do, he's very busy but, let's do
Erbele, and do you want to be on that, Randy, you're pretty busy.

Senator Christmann: | can be on that one.
Chairman Holmberg: OK, Conference Committee will be Christmann, Erbele, and Warner.

That's the end of that. We will come back at 9:40 a.m. The discussion was closed and
committee dismissed. ‘
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2005: Appropriations Committee {Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends DO PASS
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2005 was placed on the
Eleventh order on the calendar.

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_27_008



2011 HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS

SB 2005



2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

House Appropriations Government Operations Division
. Medora Room, State Capitol

SB2005
March 8, 2011
Recorder Job# 15114

[1 Conference Committee

/A
Committee Clerk Signature Q%W Eé ;
/

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A Bill for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the state
treasurer, and to amend and reenact section 54-11-13 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to the salary of the state treasurer.

Minutes:

Chairman Thoreson: Opened the hearing on SB2005.

primacy agreements. This came about in the Industrial Commission’s testimony, they
talked about primacy agreements with the EPA; for administration of some of the EPA
programs. The question came up as to how many primacy agreements are out there and
so we surveyed the state agencies and these were the ones that were identified to us.

. Becky Keller, North Dakota Legislative Council: It's memorandum 11.9.221.01; and it's

Chairman Thoreson: Do you know if there are any expiration dates on these; that any
agencies had identified?

Becky Keller: | would have to go back and lock at the information that they presented to
me.

Chairman Thoreson: If you have any of that; that would be helpful.

Kelly Schmidt, Treasurer, North Dakota Office of the State Treasurer: See attached
testimony 2005.3.8.11A.

Chairman Thoreson: How do you come up with a figure of $35.00 to $55.00 per check?

Kelly Schmidt: That's the state average. That's processing from the time we cut it with
doilars and went through processing OMB, central duplicating, our office.

. Chairman Thoreson: So, if it's a check for $.01 it would cost between $35.00 and $55.007?
Kelly Schmidt: That's correct.

Testimony continued.
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Chairman Thoreson: | don’'t recall HB1088 when it came through the house. Was this
legislation you had supported or put forward?

Kelly Schmidt: It was. Our office put together the legislation and it passed the senate
yesterday.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: How's that possible?

Kelly Schmidt:. You'll have to talk to the banker.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: Who makes those purchases or sells them on the daily basis?

Kelly Schmidt: We have 2 people on our staff right now that who passes the cash
management of our officer of the general fund.

Chairman Thoreson: And they're watching these CD’s on a regular basis?
Kelly Schmidt: Yes. We place CD's based on our cash needs.
Testimony continued.

Representative Klein: Could you expand a little bit? How did that get started and why is it
ending now? Was that a one time payment?

Kelly Schmidt: | believe that was the distribution that in the line item of the state
treasurer's office for around 10 years. It was something that was calculated, an estimate
was made by the tax department and it was payable in lieu of property tax dollars to where
that pipeline was laid. It sunsetted after 10 years; after this year, this is the final payment,
s0 that line item will come out of our budget.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: Is this going to be software rewrite that's going to be part of this
$235,000.007

Kelly Schmidt: No. The tribal piece was never included in our TDock system originally
because the legislation was not negotiated with the governor's office until after the budget
cycle was complete.

Chairman Thoreson: So this is just an addition on to what you currently have?

Kelly Schmidt: Correct.
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Testimony continued.

Representative Dahl: Does you office have any involvement with distributing the property
tax program that we-put into place?

Kelly Schmidt: No.

Representative Dahl: That's all handled through the tax department?

Kelly Schmidt: Correct.

Representative Dahl. | was just wondering because | think the tax department has some
money in their budget to rework their software for that distribution program. | was just
wondering how yours does or doesn't dovetail with what their needs are.

Testimony continued.

Representative Klein: Would you educate me a little on why the logic of that

$252,800.00? The way | read it, to reimburse coal producing counties for coal producing
revenue paid to non coal producing counties. Do you understand what was going on?

Kelly Schmidt. That piece of legislation was added in the OMB bill in the final hours of the
legislative process. We weren't privy to be part of the discussion; so, | can't really explain
too much about what it is. | know there’s been a lot of discussion over the last couple of
sessions relating to coal producing counties and some of the shortfall issues. But, | wasn't
part of the discussion.

Representative Kempenich: It's to a county. I'm guessing it's something up north.
Chairman Thoreson: The senate didn't change anything and you said you spent about 14
minutes in front of the senate. Did they do any follow up at that point? Did they have a
subcommittee work on the budget or anything additional?

Kelly Schmidt: We didn’t have any communications with the senate side after the time we
presented our budget.

Testimony continued.

Representative Kempenich: On the distribution side, this new IT equipment, is that going
to bring you up to date for what you need? Is this going to be an ongoing process?

Kelly Schmidt: It will be an ongoing process as distributions are changed and legislation
is passed.

Representative Kempenich: The $70,000.00 that's in your budget; what's that for?

Kelly Schmidt. The $235,000.00 is not for upgrades that’s to get the tribal piece into the
oil and gas distribution process. it's also to show the county side of the distribution and the
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addition of school districts in the oil and gas. It's to add the coal conversion and the coal
severance distribution to TDock. That is not in our distribution system; and then, the
transition of additional tax distributions into that TDock system. So we have everything in
one system instead of several different system.

Representative Kempenich: The balance of that data processing?
Kelly Schmidt: That's a one time expenditure; The $235,000.00 is a one time expenditure.

Chairman Thoreson: We've asked for any audit findings and if you care to touch on those
things?

Kelly Schmidt: The one finding that's listed on the green sheet is the daily reconciliation of
cash at the Bank of North Dakota to connect North Dakota leger. We were always
balanced to the Bank of North Dakota. PeopleSoft errors happened over 3 days of April
and the beginning of May; and the checks were posted in clumps, which were inconsistent
with the way they were originally entered. We had to try to reconcile through that whole
process. We worked with OMB to try and get that accomplished. Reconciling to cash is a
process where we do several reconciliations to get to that one number.

Chairman Thoreson: What all takes place in that process?
Kelly Schmidt: I'm going to defer to Carlee.

Carlee McLeod, Deputy State Treasurer, North Dakota Office of the State Treasurer:
Our cash reconciliation process is comprised of around 12 separate reconciliations. Each
one of those has to work together to come with our final balance. What happened with
PeopleSoft was that we weren’t able to pull them apart in the way that we could make them
fit back together. So, we had a series of those clumps together over a course of 3 days;
and it just took some time. We have worked with OMB to give us access to queries that
help us pull that apart if something similar happens. Since then, we've had a similar thing
happen 2 or 3 times and it has caused no problem for our office.

Chairman Thoreson: What kind of training is it you're providing now?

Carlee McLeod: We have a new employee so working through bringing her in and training
from beginning to end with the deposit.

Representative Glassheim: What's the second one, the closing package information?
Carlee Mcleod: Every year we have a CAFRA audit; it's a federal audit. For a series of
years we were doing certain AP closing packages; reporting zero and some adjustments
were made after the fact. Last audit, the auditor’'s office said that was incorrect, so we have
changed the way we're doing those closing packages.

Representative Kroeber: Is you're cash reconciled every day now?

Carlee McLeod: Yes.
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Representative Kroeber: It's representing internally and with Bank of North Dakota?

Carlee McLeod: We are always balanced every day both to the Bank of North Dakota and
to the PeopleSoft balances.

Representative Kroeber: That one is completely reconciled then as far as the daily cash
balance? You feel that your close out is now not a problem for you anymore internally?

Kelly Schmidt. We were always balanced with the Bank of North Dakota, even during this
time.

Representative Kroeber: But the daily one was a problem. You went almost from
December, according to the CAFRE from December 2009 to July 8, 2009.

Kelly Schmidt. That was reconciliation to PeopleSoft; but, we were always balanced to
the Bank of North Dakota.

Representative Kroeber: In the area of your people, you have another opening?

Kelly Schmidt. No, we don't have another opening. We had an opening as of the first of
January; that position was filled and we had a person that started this last week.

Representative Kroeber: At one time you had a CPA; do you still have a CPA on staff?
Kelly Schmidt. We've had more than 1 CPA in our office at one time. Currently, we don't
have anyone with the distinction of a CPA, but we have someone with a 4 year accounting
degree and we also have a second person with a master's degree in accounting.
Representative Kroeber: But you do not have a CPA any longer then?

Kelly Schmidt: No, at this time we don’t have anyone with a distinction of a CPA.

Representative Kroeber. How long was your opening posted?

Kelly Schmidt: We had the vacancy January 7" and the new position started a week ago

~ tomorrow.

Representative Kroeber: | have some questions on the Post War Trust Fund. What is
the total in that right now?

Kelly Schmidt: $1.255 million. They just completed this monthly’s reconciliation.
Representative Kroeber: How is money added to this fund?

Kelly Schmidt. Money is not added to this fund. The constitutional measure in 1997,
which established the fund, was a transfer of funds from another fund. That's how the Post

War Trust Fund was created. To my knowledge, there's never been an additional deposit
made into the Veteran's Post War Trust Fund.
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Representative Kroeber: Since when?

Kelly Schmidt. Since the inception of the fund in 1997.

Representative Kroeber: The investments in this fund are all CD type investments?
Kelly Schmidt: A portion of them are in CD’s and a portion of them are in equities.

Representative Kroeber: Equity investments are they done through the investment board
or are they done through you internally?

Kelly Schmidt: The constitution of the state of North Dakota requires that the treasurer's
the trustee and the sole trustee of the Veteran's Post War Trust Fund under 21-10; which is
the prudent person investor role. That provides that the treasurer is the one that does the
investing in this fund. | do that investing by using Bid North Dakota, as | mentioned before
with our CD’s; and also working with equity investments. Currently, we're doing some
business with Edward Jones.

Representative Kroeber. What percent of your portfolio is in equities and what percent is
in CD’s?

Kelly Schmidt. | would say about 20% in CD’s and 80% in equities.

Representative Kroeber: Eighty percent in equities?

Kelly Schmidt: The reason we do that is because this is a fund in perpetuity. That means
it has to last forever; and the only way that a fund can last in perpetuity and continue to
provides benefits, which it does to our veterans, is by having a percentage of the fund
invested in equities. Most endowment funds are normally 25/75% or 20/80% equities vs.
cash.

Representative Kroeber. What other funds do you invest in equity internally within the
Post War Trust Fund?

Kelly Schmidt: | believe that's the only fund we have invested in equities.

Representative Kroeber: The equity is with whom?

Kelly Schmidt: With Edward Jones. | might add that that account is reconciled monthly; it
is posted to our website monthly. Any information available in our office relating to the

Veteran's Post War Trust Fund is available on our website.

Representative Kroeber: Obviously, the only dollars that are available to the veteran’s is
the interest from the $1.255 million that they receive,; is that correct?

Kelly Schmidt. Income is what's available; and that includes dividends and interest.

Representative Kroeber: So that's it, just the dividends and interest?
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Kelly Schmidt. Under the Uniform and Income Act, the only thing that can be considered
income is dividends and interest.

Representative Kempenich: You're anticipating $200,000.00 as income?

Kelly Schmidt: What we've done is we've looked at the past income production in that
fund in the last biennium; and based on those numbers, we have tried to get an idea of
what the income would be available for the next biennium. In the current biennium, we
have looked at past performance and indicated that $200,000.00 would be an acceptable
doilar amount to be spend out of that fund. At the end of this biennium, we will take a look
at what we're doing and find out where we're at. At this time, we believe there may be an
increase in income available to the veterans. That also determines how that fund is
invested. Right now it is invested to create dividends and interest so that we have an
income float to provide benefits to veterans.

Representative Kempenich: It lcoks like you could be $50,000.00 over what the
$200,000.00 is what you're saying?

Kelly Schmidt: And we could be $50,000.00 under.

Representative Klein: Do you have a tabulation of the investments that you could provide
us?

Kelly Schmidt: Absoclutely.

Representative Kroeber. How do the veterans take and get money from this fund? How
is it distributed?

Kelly Schmidt: During this biennium, the ACOVA has requested that Mr. Wagon, the
commissioner of veteran's affairs, requested a transfer at the beginning of every quarter of
$25,000.00. | have requested that they change that in an effort to try and retain more cash
in the fund. If they don't need the $25,000.00 today to pay off grants, | would prefer that
they wait until they have those grants and are ready to make those payments and then
request the transfer.

Representative Kroeber. The commissioner gets the dollars and then they apply to the
committee and the commissioner; and then they provide the actual grant?

Kelly Schmidt: That's correct. They determine all the requirements relating to the grants
program.

Representative Kroeber: What was the all time high in the Veteran's Post War Trust
Fund?

Kelly Schmidt: | believe $5.1 million. In 1997 when the Veteran's Post War Trust Fund
was established, the way it was established, is the treasurer was responsible for the
investments of the fund and ACOVA was responsible for the expenditures of the fund.
When | took office that same thing continued. The way the policy had been established in
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the treasurer's office from 1997 is that unrealized gains were being expended; and
unrealized gains can't be expended using the Uniform and Income Act. We found out the
fund had been facilitated incorrectly since inceptions and we made the changes according
to the Uniform and Income Act and have had several Attorney General’s opinions that have
substantiated the reason to make those changes. We have communicated those changes
to the ACOVA ; and have worked diligently to try and develop a level of understanding
between my office and the veterans; relating to the Veteran's Post War Trust Fund and the
doliars that now are available.

Representative Kroeber: Your office has absolute division of power?
Kelly Schmidt. That's correct.

Representative Kroeber: Is that how the fund went from $5.2 million down to $1.22.
million? '

Kelly Schmidt: Yes itis. $4.22 million.
Representative Kempenich: Do you have a spend down on your operating budget?

Kelly Schmidt: Being that we went to the emergency commission, | don't anticipate it to
be very much.

Representative Kempenich: I'm looking at what the executive recommendation is and it
stayed flat expect for the data processing.

Kelly Schmidt: The $235,000.00 is in the executive recommendation.

Representative Kempenich: But that's the only increase that you have in your operating
line.

Kelly Schmidt. And we're tracking the legislation that may be passed in an effort to try
and get some estimates from ITD so that we can come in with a better number.

Representative Kempenich: When you look at what the budget is and what was
submitted in the executive recommendations, when you asked for the $20,000.00 did you
run short in the operating line?

Kelly Schmidt. We transferred $20,000.00 from our salary line and the reason we had
those roll up dollars is because of the vacancy and also because we had an employee who
didn’t have health benefits payable out of our office because they had a spouse empioyed
by another state agency. The $25,000.00 which we requested in additional funding from
the emergency commission

Representative Kempenich: What I'm looking at is you have an increase in your salary
line of about $74,000.00 and you're looking for another $24,000.00; so it would put us at
about $98,000.00.
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Kelly Schmidt: Are you looking at the green sheet?

Representative Kempenich: No. If you rolled up $20,000.00 on your salary and put it into
your operating; but there's no increase in your operating for this coming biennium.

Kelly Schmidt. That's because with the $235,000.00 that we see in one time
expenditures; we're going to get some of it back, and the changes in oil and gas also.

Representative Kempenich: That's what | needed to know.
Kelly Schmidt. HB1304 relating to ITD costs hurt us.
Representative Kempenich: You're showing the same budget outside of the $235,000.00

Representative Glassheim: Can you explain me what is this co-severance payments of
$52,000.007?

Kelly Schmidt. That was a distribution that we’re required to pay for a shortfall payment;
this number is estimated by the tax department. It's something that was stuck in late in the
session in the OMB bill last legislative session which created a line item in our budget
which allows us to make those shortfall payments.

Representative Glassheim: It was in 2009 session but it comes into this years?

Kelly Schmidt: It was dated so that it took effect during this budget cycle and the line item
was added in this budget cycle.

Representative Glassheim: Some people received too little of what they were supposed
to get? And other's received too much?

Lori Laschkewitsch, Office of Management and Budget. My understand of it and it was
one of those last minute amendments that was put on OMB’s bill. The co-severance
payments that go to Oliver county; there's some language in statute that if there's a school
district near the border of the county, it has to do with these payments that get paid per
pupil or per school district. Part of that co-severance payment that goes to Oliver county,
gets paid to Morton county; so, Oliver county loses some of it's co-severance tax money.
What this does is supplement 50% of the lost tax that Oliver county didn’'t get; that the
treasurer's office is paying from this $235,000.00 to Oliver county to make them partially
whole for what they had to share with Morton county because of the school district touching
it's border.

Representative Kroeber. The whole thing is that these entities are going to take and
receive payments. Are they not?

Kelly Schmidt. That's correct.

Representative Kroeber. So if one is overpaid and one is underpaid, why isn't the next
payment just adjusted?
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Kelly Schmidt: Because these are general fund dollars that are put into our budget in
order to address the shortfall; it doesn’t come from the distributions.

Lori Laschkewitsch: It's because Oliver county doesn't get to keep their share of that coal
severance tax since the school district is in Morton county. Morton county wouldn't get any
of that coal severance tax; since the coal is in Oliver county. Because of this piece of
statute that talks about the school districts and this is on the border. It has to do with the
fact that Oliver had to share in some of those tax payments to Morton county.

Representative Kroeber. This has all been rectified now right? Will there continue to be a
problem?

Kelly Schmidt. There's been no change in the distribution. This is a general fund
appropriation to our budget which allows.

Representative Kroeber: Part of the audit report says it recommended you introduce
legislation to clarify this and was that done?

Kelly Schmidt: That was a different issue. The audit report wasn't relating to this
distribution that we're discussing; they're 2 separate issues.

Representative Kroeber: That was on the coal conversion tax law.
Kelly Schmidt: That has been done.

Carlee McLeod: We didn't have to introduce legisiation because we disagreed with the
auditor on this issue and sought clarification from the Attorney General. The Attorney
General analyzed the bill and agreed with us that it was clear and no clarification was
needed.

Representative Kroeber: | have a copy of the opinion and | talked that the last sheet of it
talked about the fact that the law was ambiguous and that's why you had a problem with it.

Carlee McLeod: | believe that the last page says that if there is some probiem with
interpretation, the deference falls to the agency. As you read through the opinion it tells us
. that the way we're doing is the only way you can do it. Therefore, it's clear and
unambiguous and doesn’'t need clarification.

Chairman Thoreson: You say you're locking at the whole of the opinion rather than just
that portion; is that correct?

Carlee MclLeod: Yes.

Representative Kempenich: Getting back to this $252,000.00, it was put in but there was
no money appropriated last session for this because it was at the end. This is the first
biennium this has putin then?

Kelly Schmidt: Yes.
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Representative Klein: Going back to this $250,800.00 this goes to Morton County?

Kelly Schmidt: It goes to Oliver county.

Representative Brandenburg: Apparently some of the kids that go to school in Morton
county are in Oliver county. So until the school lot and school closes or those kids aren't

there anymore; this is probably not going anywhere.

Chairman Thoreson: Closed the hearing.
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Explanation or reason for lntroductl of bill/resolution:

A Bill for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the state
treasurer, and to amend and reenact section 54-11-13 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to the salary of the state treasurer.

Minutes:
Chairman Thoreson: Opened the discussion on SB2005.

. Kelly Schmidt, Treasurer, North Dakota Office of the State Treasurer: See attached
testimony 03.18.11A.

Representative Klein: When you go out do you put that out and let them bid on it for the
CD’s?

Kelly Schmidt: That's correct. When we have a CD come due, we have a distribution list
that we solicit anyone within the state of North Dakota financial institution to add their name
to that distribution list. We send out an email to that list requesting their current rate for a
12 month CD and any specials they may be offering and then the highest rate gets the
money.

Representative Kroeber: Do you have any kind of graph of all your investments, for
example, allocation grant and that you put on your website? Telling how much is in your
CD'’s, securities, money market, etc and that type of thing with the percent?
Kelly Schmidt: That is on that report.
Representative Kroeber: But is there a graph anyplace that you can look at it?
Kelly Schmidt: No.

. Representative Kroeber. Would that be something that we could get?

Kelly Schmidt: | don't know at this point what we can put together. I'm surprised that
you're hearing from the veteran’s because we go to the meetings of the veterans and we
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communicate this information to them; and they've never asked us to create anything
different.

Representative Kroeber: Some have indicated that the information is here; but, as far as
going through it it's very difficult to interpret.

Representative Kroeber: Where do | exactly look at this chart to get an idea of what
amount of dollars are available at the end of this quarter?

Kelly Schmidt: It's a monthly so if you look at the end of the report you can see the
balance of the investment portion.

Kelly Schmidt demonstrated the chart.

Representative Kroeber: We've had a decrease. Now is the decrease due to money paid
out?

Kelly Schmidt: It's an overall decrease and then the total amount of fund after what’s
been paid out.

Representative Kroeber: What was paid to the veterans? Is that on this report?

Kelly Schmidt: What is paid to the veterans is $200,000.00 per biennium. Currently, they
are requesting $25,000.00 a quarter. That is the income that is accrued from the
investment side of the Post War Trust Fund. Income is interest and dividends. That's
based on the Uniform Principal and Income Act.

Representative Klein: If | look at the 3™ line up on the last page where it says net change
in value and | look at those last 2 figures; is that monthly? You went from $264,000.00 to
$343,000.007

Kelly Schmidt: In Feb 2008 the investments outstanding was $3,670,013.71, Feb 2009
$2,430,736.66, Feb 2010 $3,572,106.46 that was in addition to what was paid.
Withdrawals out of this portion of the Edward Jones dollars; withdrawals for 2010
$9,000.00. We took most of the withdrawals from the CD portion of the investment side;
because those are earning the lowest rate of return,

Chairman Thoreson: You've gotten everything back.

Kelly Schmidt. That doesn’t include the equity return is more than just the income; the
equity return also includes the realized gains. Realized gains are not a portion of what gets
paid out under the Uniform Principal and income Act.

Representative Kroeber. How about for example for the land and minerals trust fund and
also on the return funds and that; they take and keep track of the funds that are paid to the
managers, in your case, it's Edward Jones?

Kelly Schmidt: They are our manager.
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Representative Kroeber: What are their basis points for the investments.

Kelly Schmidt: Right now, we're averaging 65 basis points.

Representative Kroeber. 657

Kelly Schmidt: Less than 1%; 100 basis points being 1%, we are averaging 65 basis
points. The fees of what is paid out of that fund is also listed on that record. Our fee scale
range is anywhere between 45 basis points and 85 points basis; depending on the specific
match.

Chairman Thoreson: We had questions last time about the reimbursement of the coal
producing counties. | think I'd like to have Senator Christmann come in; because, he had a
discussion with some of us about this.

Chairman Thoreson: Recessed the discussion.

Chairman Thoreson: Reopened the discussion.

Senator Randel Christmann: Discussed #3 of the green sheet.

Chairman Thoreson: It was put in OMB’s budget last session; is that correct? It says it
was in section 24 of HB1015; which would have been the OMB last time and now it's
SB2015. That was done during conference; I'm guessing it was added in?

Senator Christmann: That's correct.

Chairman Thoreson: So it was put in as a discussion between leadership and other
parties? It does say adds funding to reimburse. Is it one time or is this going to be
$252,000.00 every biennium?

Senator Christmann: It's ongoing.

Representative Klein: Even though they refer to it in here as one time in the bill?

Senator Christmann: That's correct.

Representative Kempenich: I'm in HB1015 from last time and it's an ongoing
appropriation; there's no one time language in that bill.

Chairman Thoreson: It identifies it as coal severance payments of $252,800.00 in this bill
and not as one time. Will it stay at that amount or will it fluctuate?

Senator Christmann: [t can fluctuate but there’s not much change in what a plant like that
makes.

Chairman Thoreson: It goes directly to the county government, is that correct?
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Senator Christmann: It goes to the county; but this is money that then with the formula,
the county distributes to the city and to the school.

Chairman Thoreson: So it's just paid out to the one county and then they in turn distribute
it out?

Senator Christmann: Correct.
Explanation continued.

Representative Kempenich: With the Gas Coin Mine, Adams county was getting
impacted also; and they wanted a little slice of some of the coal severance taxes. So
Adams county wound up, because Reeder is next to it, so Bowman county wound up
sharing some of their coal severance tax with Adams county.

Representative Glassheim: |s this amount taken from all coal severance taxes paid or is
it only this one? Could this amount come from all counties coal severance taxes?

Kelly Schmidt: It just comes from the one tipple; so it's relating to the dollars from that one
tipple. From what we've been able to calculate, we don’t know how the number was come
about. We went back and looked at what has been distributed this last biennium; and we
took that by the 50% and we're very close to that number that’s in the budget with a small
adjustment for an estimated guess. | think it's less than $10,000.00 where there’s room for
an adjustment. Anything that goes out to the counties that is retained in the budget would
go back to the general fund.

Representative Glassheim: It's based on production in a particular county; rather, than all
the production of coal in the state/

Kelly Schmidt: From that tipple.

Representative Kempenich: There's one thing that has been brought up and there’s
been some issues the last year. The treasurer's office is updating the accounting staff; and
there is something we're going to have to put together? Was $24,000.00 what you're
looking at? They hired a person to bring up the accounting part of their staff. There was an
open position, they filled it. Did you reclassify that position also?

Kelly Schmidt: We did not classify it to the level we would like it because of the
limitations.

Representative Kempenich: Are you going to reclassify it?

Kelly Schmidt: We're hoping to reclassify 2 positions. One of them the person has a 4
year accounting degree. The one we just hired has a master's degree in accounting. As
the dollars become available it is our intention to reclassify them to the potential they can
provide.

Representative Kempenich: So the $24,000.00 will take care of both?
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Kelly Schmidt: Yes.
Representative Kempenich: So we need to add $24,000.00 to the salary line?

Representative Kroeber: Will there be a requirement that they have this type of degree in
order to fill the position or if someone leaves, how will you handle that?

Kelly Schmidt. When | came into the treasurer’s office there was no one there that had a
4 year accounting degree. So we have worked to try and increase the classifications which
require a 4 year accounting degree. As we move to that level, we want to make sure that
those classifications will be retained to provide the level of knowledge base we need in the
treasurer's office.

Representative Kempenich: | was just wondering when you look at the back of the green
sheets where the annual salary recommendations are on it and it looks like we're just doing
the 3% and 3%.

Chairman Thoreson: When we do discussion on this, we can bring that up at that point.

Kelly Schmidt. As you recall when we did our original budget we're watching some
additional bills relating to our IT costs; because, of the challenges that we had this current
biennium in going to the emergency commission because of the IT dollars. We have those
challenges relating to fiscal notes; because most of the fiscal notes that go out relating to
what we do are for the revenue side which goes to the tax department. We don’t get an
opportunity to add those because we're the distribution portion of that.

Representative Brandenburg: Do you have any idea with those bills what might present
some impact?

Kelly Schmidt: | would be pulling the numbers out of the air. Right now with the
conversations that we'’re having relating to cil and gas, potash, etc, there’s so many moving
parts right now. 1 did give you a list of the bills that we're tracking.

Representative Brandenburg: |'ve seen the list but if we maybe could have some kind of
an idea.

Kelly Schmidt: What we could do is we could get an estimate from IT based on what the
bill is right now.

Representative Kempenich: What was the amount that you went to the emergency
commission for?

Kelly Schmidt: We transferred $20,000.00 from salary to operating and that was a roll up
of a vacancy and also the fact that we had an employee whose spouse was employed in
state government and that state agency paid the health benefits; that's where we came up
with that $20,000.00. Then we requested an additional $25,000.00 in operating; for a total
in operating for ITD of $45,000.00.
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Representative Kempenich: I'd be comfortable putting some intent language in that your
office goes to the emergency commission.

Kelly Schmidt: So we have a bill that comes in after session that's going to cost us an
exorbitant amount of money, there would then be intent language in the budget for us to
then go to the emergency and ask for that money? We can work with that.

Chairman Thoreson: Closed the discussion.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A Bill for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the state
treasurer, and to amend and reenact section 54-11-13 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to the salary of the state treasurer.

Minutes:
Chairman Thoreson: Opened the discussion on SB2005.

. Kelly Schmidt, Treasurer, North Dakota Office of the State Treasurer: See attached
testimony 03.18.11A.

Representative Klein: When you go out do you put that out and let them bid on it for the
CD's?

Kelly Schmidt. That's correct. When we have a CD come due, we have a distribution list
that we solicit anyone within the state of North Dakota financial institution to add their name
to that distribution list. We send out an email to that list requesting their current rate for a
12 month CD and any specials they may be offering and then the highest rate gets the
money.

Representative Kroeber: Do you have any kind of graph of all your investments, for
exampile, allocation grant and that you put on your website? Telling how much is in your
CD'’s, securities, money market, etc and that type of thing with the percent?
Kelly Schmidt. That is on that report.
Representative Kroeber. But is there a graph anyplace that you can look at it?
Kelly Schmidt: No.

. Representative Kroeber: Would that be something that we could get?

Kelly Schmidt: | don't know at this point what we can put together. I'm surprised that
you're hearing from the veteran’s because we go to the meetings of the veterans and we
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communicate this information to them; and they've never asked us to create anything
different.

Representative Kroeber: Some have indicated that the information is here; but, as far as
going through it it's very difficult to interpret.

Representative Kroeber: Where do | exactly look at this chart to get an idea of what
amount of dollars are available at the end of this quarter?

Kelly Schmidt: It's a monthly so if you look at the end of the report you can see the
balance of the investment portion.

Kelly Schmidt demonstrated the chart.

Representative Kroeber. We've had a decrease. Now is the decrease due to money paid
out?

Kelly Schmidt: It's an overall decrease and then the total amount of fund after what's
been paid out.

Representative Kroeber: What was paid to the veterans? Is that on this report?

Kelly Schmidt: What is paid to the veterans is $200,000.00 per biennium. Currently, they
are requesting $25,000.00 a quarter. That is the income that is accrued from the
investment side of the Post War Trust Fund. Income is interest and dividends. That's
based on the Uniform Principal and Income Act.

Representative Klein: If | look at the 3™ line up on the last page where it says net change
in value and | look at those last 2 figures; is that monthly? You went from $264,000.00 to
$343,000.007

Kelly Schmidt: In Feb 2008 the investments outstanding was $3,670,013.71, Feb 2009
$2,430,736.66, Feb 2010 $3,572,106.46 that was in additon to what was paid.
Withdrawals out of this portion of the Edward Jones dollars; withdrawals for 2010
$9,000.00. We took most of the withdrawals from the CD portion of the investment side;
because those are earning the lowest rate of return.

Chairman Thoreson: You've gotten everything back.

Kelly Schmidt. That doesn’t include the equity return is more than just the income; the
equity return also includes the realized gains. Realized gains are not a portion of what gets
paid out under the Uniform Principal and Income Act.

Representative Kroeber: How about for example for the land and minerais trust fund and
also on the return funds and that; they take and keep track of the funds that are paid to the
managers, in your case, it's Edward Jones?

Kelly Schmidt: They are our manager.
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Representative Kroeber: What are their basis points for the investments.

Kelly Schmidt: Right now, we're averaging 65 basis points.

Representative Kroeber: .657

Kelly Schmidt. Less than 1%; 100 basis points being 1%, we are averaging 65 basis
points. The fees of what is paid out of that fund is also listed on that record. Our fee scale
range is anywhere between 45 basis points and 85 points basis; depending on the specific
match.

Chairman Thoreson: We had questions last time about the reimbursement of the coal
producing counties. | think I'd like to have Senator Christmann come in; because, he had a
discussion with some of us about this.

Chairman Thoreson: Recessed the discussion.

Chairman Thoreson: Reopened the discussion.

Senator Randel Christmann: Discussed #3 of the green sheet.

Chairman Thoreson: It was put in OMB’s budget last session; is that correct? It says it
was in section 24 of HB1015; which would have been the OMB ilast time and now it's
SB2015. That was done during conference; I'm guessing it was added in?

Senator Christmann: That's correct.

Chairman Thoreson: So it was put in as a discussion between leadership and other
parties? It does say adds funding to reimburse. Is it one time or is this going to be
$252,000.00 every biennium?

Senator Christmann: It's ongoing.

Representative Klein: Even though they refer to it in here as one time in the bill?

Senator Christmann: That's correct.

Representative Kempenich: I'm in HB1015 from last time and it's an ongoing
appropriation; there’s no one time language in that bill.

Chairman Thoreson: [t identifies it as coal severance payments of $252,800.00 in this bill
and not as one time. Will it stay at that amount or will it fluctuate?

Senator Christmann: It can fluctuate but there’s not much change in what a plant like that
makes.

Chairman Thoreson: It goes directly to the county government, is that correct?
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Senator Christmann: it goes to the county; but this is money that then with the formula,
the county distributes to the city and to the school.

Chairman Thoreson: So it's just paid out to the one county and then they in turn distribute
it out?

Senator Christmann: Correct.
Explanation continued.

Representative Kempenich: With the Gas Coin Mine, Adams county was getting
impacted also; and they wanted a little slice of some of the coal severance taxes. So
Adams county wound up, because Reeder is next to it, so Bowman county wound up
sharing some of their coal severance tax with Adams county.

Representative Glassheim: Is this amount taken from all coal severance taxes paid or is
it only this one? Could this amount come from all counties coal severance taxes?

Kelly Schmidt: [t just comes from the one tipple; so it's relating to the dollars from that one
tipple. From what we've been able to calculate, we don't know how the number was come
about. We went back and looked at what has been distributed this last biennium; and we
took that by the 50% and we’re very close to that number that's in the budget with a smail
adjustment for an estimated guess. | think it's less than $10,000.00 where there's room for
an adjustment. Anything that goes out to the counties that is retained in the budget would
go back to the general fund.

Representative Glassheim: It's based on production in a particular county; rather, than all
the production of coal in the state/

Kelly Schmidt: From that tipple.

Representative Kempenich: There's one thing that has been brought up and there’s
been some issues the last year. The treasurer's office is updating the accounting staff; and
there is something we’re going to have to put together? Was $24,000.00 what you're
looking at? They hired a person to bring up the accounting part of their staff. There was an
open position, they filled it. Did you reclassify that position also?

Kelly Schmidt. We did not classify it to the level we would like it because of the
limitations.

Representative Kempenich: Are you going to reclassify it?

Kelly Schmidt: We're hoping to reclassify 2 positions. One of them the person has a 4
year accounting degree. The one we just hired has a master's degree in accounting. As
the dollars become available it is our intention to reclassify them to the potential they can
provide.

Representative Kempenich: So the $24,000.00 will take care of both?
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Kelly Schmidt. Yes.
Representative Kempenich: So we need to add $24,000.00 to the salary line?

Representative Kroeber: Will there be a requirement that they have this type of degree in
order to fill the position or if someone leaves, how will you handle that?

Kelly Schmidt. When | came into the treasurer's office there was no one there that had a
4 year accounting degree. So we have worked to try and increase the classifications which
require a 4 year accounting degree. As we move to that level, we want to make sure that
those classifications will be retained to provide the level of knowledge base we need in the
treasurer’s office.

Representative Kempenich: | was just wondering when you look at the back of the green
sheets where the annual salary recommendations are on it and it looks like we're just doing
the 3% and 3%.

Chairman Thoreson: When we do discussion on this, we can bring that up at that point.

Kelly Schmidt: As you recall when we did our original budget we're watching some
additional bills relating to our IT costs; because, of the challenges that we had this current
biennium in going to the emergency commission because of the IT dollars. We have those
challenges relating to fiscal notes; because most of the fiscal notes that go out relating to
what we do are for the revenue side which goes to the tax department. We don’t get an
opportunity to add those because we're the distribution portion of that.

Representative Brandenburg: Do you have any idea with those bills what might present
some impact?

Kelly Schmidt: | would be pulling the numbers out of the air. Right now with the
conversations that we’re having relating to oil and gas, potash, etc, there’'s so many moving
parts right now. | did give you a list of the bills that we're tracking.

Representative Brandenburg: I've seen the list but if we maybe could have some kind of
an idea.

Kelly Schmidt. What we could do is we could get an estimate from IT based on what the
bill is right now.

Representative Kempenich: What was the amount that you went to the emergency
commission for? ‘

Kelly Schmidt: We transferred $20,000.00 from saiary to operating and that was a roll up
of a vacancy and also the fact that we had an employee whose spouse was employed in
state government and that state agency paid the health benefits; that's where we came up
with that $20,000.00. Then we requested an additional $25,000.00 in operating; for a total
in operating for ITD of $45,000.00.
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Representative Kempenich: I'd be comfortable putting some intent language in that your
office goes to the emergency commission.

Kelly Schmidt: So we have a bill that comes in after session that's going to cost us an
exorbitant amount of money, there would then be intent language in the budget for us to
then go to the emergency and ask for that money? We can work with that.

Chairman Thoreson: Closed the discussion.



2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

House Appropriations Government Operations Division
. Medora Room, State Capitol

SB2005
March 23, 2011
Recorder Job# 15901

[[] Conference Committee

7
Committee Clerk Signature é Z /{.,__,

Explanation or reason for introdyction of bill/resolution:

A Bill for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the state
treasurer, and to amend and reenact section 54-11-13 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to the salary of the state treasurer.

Minutes:

Chairman Thoreson: Opened the discussion on SB2005.

. Carlee McCloud, Deputy Treasurer, North Dakota Office of the State Treasurer. See
attached 2005.03.23.11A.

Representative Klein: Highway and township roads, you're lock at $20,000.00 to make
that distribution? That’s for the 2 distributions, 1 for 2011 and 1 for the next biennium?

Carlee McCloud: Yes. That's a rough estimate; we have the programming already in
place, but, we need to pull out all the oil and gas producing counties that revenue over
$500,000.00 and then just distribute to a subset of the overall counties. That may be a high
estimate; we have still been working with the senate to see what they're going to do with it.

Representative Klein: This being a different distribution than the normal highway
distribution causes you to set up a new program?

Carlee McCloud: Yes.

Representative Kempenich: These programs are like a pyramid and they have to make
the changes fit.

Representative Klein: Talk to me a little more about the soil survey data change. What
are the major causes there that are causing you to change that formuia?

Carlee McCloud: That bill would take 5% from just the county portion of the state aid
distribution for noncompliant counties who have not implemented a soil survey. We'd have
to redo the distribution. That’s actually combined with another bill SB2253; that talks about
the population changes that will affect the state aid. The likely reprogramming of the
overall distribution is melded together in that $16,000.00
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Representative Kempenich: They added an accountant in their office and we’re going to
have to add about $24,000.00 in that line item to make a higher level position out of that. |
suppose we should add another $85,428.00 to the operating line.

Representative Dahl: Seconded the motion.

A voice vote was made and was carried to adopt the amendment.

Representative Kempenich: Made a motion for a “Do Pass as Amended”.
Representative Klein: Seconded the motion.

A roll call vote was taken for a “Do Pass as Amended.” 6 Yea's 0 Nay's 1 Absent

Chairman Thoreson: Closed the discussion.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the state
treasurer; and relating to the salary of the state treasurer.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Chairman Delzer. We'll call the committee back to order and continue with SB 2005.
Vice Chairman Kempenich: | move amend .01001.

Representative Thoreson: Second.

Vice Chairman Kempenich: Went through amendment .01001.

Chairman Delzer: This should handle the changes we have, even if 1012 comes with a
slight change?

Vice Chairman Kempenich: Yes, that's what the intent is.

Representative Kaldor: The additional funding is for reclassification, it's not for an
additional FTE, is it?

Vice Chairman Kempenich: No, no additional FTE. There were two positions. Recording
error. There was an administrative assistant position that got reclassified to an accountant.

Representative Kaldor: Was this request submitted through the governor?
Vice Chairman Kempenich: No, this was related to the audit findings.
Chairman Delzer: My understanding is there is a vacancy?

Vice Chairman Kempenich: There are no vacancies. | have not heard that anyone is
retiring or anything.

Chairman Delzer. Further discussion? If not, we'll do a voice vote. Motion carries.
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Vice Chairman Kempenich: Went through the green sheet. | move Do Pass as Amended.
Representative Thoreson: Second.

Chairman Delzer: We have a motion for Do Pass as Amended on SB 2005 with
amendment .01001. Discussion?

Representative Kroeber: We had a discussion on some things, especially the audit report
where they were not taking and doing daily cash reconciliations, which they said was
absolutely necessary. They did assure us that that's now being done daily. We also asked
for a pie chart on their website about the post war trust fund, to make it easier to
understand the investments being made. Lastly, from the audit, in the attorney general's
opinion, part of it was a bit ambiguous and that's probably why that occurred; they
suggested legislation to straighten that out. We didn’t do that, but we were assured by the
treasurer's office that that was not necessary.

Chairman Delzer: Further discussion? Seeing none, we'll call the roll for a Do Pass as
Amended on SB 2005. Motion carries 19-2-0. Vice Chairman Kempenich will be the
carrier.
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Action Taken ﬂ/& L M

Motion Made Byw Seconded By % ZEZ . Ll %‘3

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes
Chairman Thoreson 4/ Representative Glassheim e~
Vice Chairman Klein d Representative Kroeber
Representative Brandenburg pd
Representative Dahl 'y
Representative Kempenich I

Total (Yes) (I No O

Absent 1 .
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11.8121.01001 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for qu !

Title.02000 House Appropriations - Government 3, >
_ Operations 17
. Fiscal No. 1 March 23, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2005
Page 1, replace lines 12 and 13 with:

"Salaries and wages $946,507 $108,017 $1,054,524
Operating expenses 131,478 320,428 451,906"

Page 1, replace line 16 with:

"Total general fund $2,228,985 ($469,755) $1,759,230"

Page 1, replace lines 22 and 23 with:

"IT development costs $0 $320,428
Total general fund $0 $320,428"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2005 - State Treasurer - House Action

Executive Senate House House
Budget Verslon Changes Version
Salaries and wages $1,030,524 $1,030,524 $24,000 $1,054,524
Operating expenses 366,478 366,478 85,428 451 906
Coal severance payments 252,800 252,800 252,800
$1,649,802 $1,649,802 $109,428 $1,759,230
Total all funds
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0
$1,640,802 $1,649,802 $100.428 $1,750,230
General fund
7.00 7.00 0.00 7.00
FTE

Department No. 120 - State Treasurer - Detail of House Changes

Adds Funding for  Adds Funding Total House

Position for Information Changes
Reclassifications’ Technology
Development?
Salaries and wages $24,000 $24.000
Operating expenses 85428 85428
Coal severance payments
$24,000 $85,428 $109,428
Total all funds
Less esfimated income 0 0 0
$24,000 $85,428 $105,428
General fund
0.00 0.00 0.00
FTE
. T Funding is added to reclassify two account budget specialist positions.

Fage No. 1 11.8121.01001



~L e

2 This amendment adds funding for additional information technology develapment costs for changes in
tax distributions.

Page No. 2 11.8121.01001
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. 2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ___ 2005
House Appropriations | Committee
Legisiati\)e Council Amendment Number . 0100}

Action Taken: [ ] Do Pass [] Do Not Pass [] Amended M Adopt Amendment

] Rerefer to Appropriations [ ] Reconsider

Motion Made By ﬁfv[ K‘?AM'/@A/LL@\ Seconded By K(pfg_ -ﬂ\()/‘do V]

[ Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer Representative Nelson
Vice Chairman Kempenich Representative Wieland

Representative Pollert
Representative Skarphol

Representative Thoreson Representative Glassheim
. Representative Bellew Represeniative Kaldor
Representative Brandenburg Representative Kroeper
Representative Dahl Representative Metcalf
Representative Dosch Representative Williams

Representative Hawken
Representative Klein
Representative Kreidt
Representative Martinson
Representative Monson

Total {Yes) No

Absent
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If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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221

Roll Call Vote #: 2

2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

House  Appropriations

2008

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken: ﬁ Do Pass [ ] Do Not Pass [X] Amended

. 0]00]

Committee

[] Rerefer to Appropriations

[ ] Reconsider

[[] Adopt Amendment

Motion Made By R‘E’A KMMJMM’C‘A

Seconded By _/(\%,, WO/ﬁfom

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes | No

Chairman Deizer X Representative Nelson A
Vice Chairman Kempenich X Representative Wieland X
Representative Pollert X
Representative Skarphol X
Representative Thoreson X Representative Glassheim K
Representative Bellew X Representative Kaldor ' X
Representative Brandenburg ¥ Representative Krogber X
Represeniative Dahl Y Representative Metcalf X
Representative Dosch X Represeniative Williams X
Representative Hawken y
Representative Klein X
Representative Kreidt X
Representative Martinson X
Representative Monson X

Total (Yes) ’ 51 No /Z/

Absent O

Floor Assignment Q_gfg, Y@Am/m/lfr,[\

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Com Standing Committee Report Module ID: h_stcomrep_57_006
March 30, 2011 11:50am Carrier: Kempenich
Insert LC: 11.8121.01001 Title: 02000

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2005: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(19 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2005 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, replace lines 12 and 13 with:

"Salaries and wages $946,507 $108,017 $1,054,524

Operating expenses 131,478 320,428 451,906"

Page 1, replace line 16 with:

"Total general fund $2,228,985 ($469,755) $1,759,230"

Page 1, replace lines 22 and 23 with:

"IT development costs $0 $320.428
Total general fund $0 $320,428"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2005 - State Treasurer - House Action

Executive Senate House House
Budget Verslon Changes Version
Salaries and wages $1,030,524 $1,030,524 $24,000 $1,054,524
Operating expenses 366,478 366,478 85,428 451,906
Coal severance payments 252,800 252,800 252,800
$1,549,802 $1,649,802 $106,428 $1,759,230
Total all funds
{ess estimated income 0 0 0 0
$1,649,802 $1,649.802 $109,428 $1,759,230
General fund
7.00 7.00 0.00 7.00

FTE

Department No. 120 - State Treasurer - Detail of House Changes

Adds Funding for  Adds Funding Total House
Position for Information Changes
Reclassifications’ Technalogy
Development®

Salarias and wages $24,000 $24,000
QOperating expenses 85,428 85,428
Coal severance payments
$24,000 §85,428 $109,428
Total all funds
Less estimated income Q 0 0
$24,000 $85.428 $104.428
General fund
0.00 0.00 0.00

FI'E|

' Funding is added to reclassify two account budget specialist positions.

2 This amendment adds funding for additional information technology development costs for
changes in tax distributions.

{1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_57_006
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2011 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Senate Appropriations Committee
Harvest Room, State Capitol

SB 2005
04-13-2011 a.m.
Job # 16546

B4 Conference Committee

Committee Clerk Signature é ?jﬂ/ Y, ?{)yéf/'t/

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A CONFERENCE COMMITTEE HEARING REGARDING THE STATE TREASURER

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

PERSONS PRESENT ARE AS FOLLOWS:

SENATE: Senator Grindberg, (Chair); Senator Holmberg, Senator Robinson
HOUSE: Rep. Kempenich, Rep. Klein, Rep. Kroeber

OMB - Lori Laschkewitsch; LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL - Becky J. Keller

Chairman Grindberg called the conference committee together at 11:00 am. Roll call was
taken and all conferees were present. As customary practice would bring us together again |
suppose you better explain what you did on the House side which is pretty straight forward.

Rep. Kempenich: The House on SB 2005, basically what we did on page 1 of amendment we
added in $24,000 into the salary line item. The Treasurer's Office reclassified two postions to
account budget specialist positions. It was one of the things that we got in conversation with
from things from last year and asked the auditor's office what we needed to make this office
work, it was a suggestion and we talked to the treasurer office, we would have 2 sets of eyes
looking at when they do those year-end reports and that's what this would do without adding
any more new positions is they had a vacant position and they brought it in as an accountant,
and then they had one that they reclassified that was in the office and reclassified that up to a
higher level too, that's where the $24,000 into play. The $85,000, brought up after some of the
bills got passed through and what their costs will be, they had IT come up and give them an
estimate what it would take to implement those 3 bills that legislature has changed and this is
what in their operating part and this is what it was going to get those redone to meet the
requirements of those three bills and that's the $85,428. That's basically what we did from
what the Senate sent it over as.

Chairman Grindberg: Would you know off hand what bills those are? He was told they are
1268, 2047 and 1077.



Senate Appropriations Committee
SB 2005 conference comm
04-13-11

Page 2

Rep. Kiein: These bills change the distribution and they had to update their computer system
to do that.

.Chairman Grindberg: what would the salaries be for the two positions now with the
proposed bump?

Rep. Kempenich: That we didn't get into. You are probably going to ask the treasurer that. |
think it's account 2.

Kelly Schmidt, State Treasurer: We have not increased until the passage of this budget. But
we will be increasing the classifications at which time the salaries will be increased below
midpoint.

Chairman Grindberg: What are they currently making? So this would be $6000 a year on top
of what they are currently making a biennium?

Kelly Schmidt: Approximately. It's split by two individuals and it includes the benefit numbers
so that would be able to increase their classification.

Chairman Grindberg: So that would be 30 to 36,000, 40 to 46,000.

Rep. Kempenich: | think it was account 2, you had like a 1, and it's maybe a step up in 1.
Kelly Schmidt: We hired a budget specialist 1 position and then we just recehtly hired
someone with a master’s degree in accounting and we want to be make sure that we can
increase her classification as we move forward.

Rep. Kempenich: | think it's going into the accounting part of the classification. The lower
this budget specialist is, is like a $24,000 or $30,000 range salary so if | remember right, we're
either at a high account 1 or low account 2.

Rep. Kroeber: 1 was going to ask if Lori or Becky have that information. He was told no.

Chairman Grindberg: You can get that to us.

Rep. Kempenich: Would you like a motion on this.

Chairman Grindberg: We'll sit on this and get that information for the next time. Any
questions?

Rep. Kempenich: These are the only two changes from the Senate.

Chairman Grindberg: [I'll get it rescheduled. The Conference Committee Hearing was closed
on SB 2005.



2011 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Senate Appropriations Committee
Harvest Room, State Capitol

SB 2005
04-13-2011 p.m.
Job # 16561

X] Conference Committee

Committee Clerk Signature Z/ 22 , / 9 7 é ex j

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/iresolution:

A CONFERENCE COMMITTEE HEARING REGARDING THE STATE TREASURER

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

|

PERSONS PRESENT ARE AS FOLLOWS:

SENATE: Senator Grindberg, (Chair); Senator Holmberg, Senator Robinson
HOUSE: Rep. Kempenich, Rep. Klein, Rep. Kroeber

OMB - Sheila Peterson; LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL - Becky J. Keller

Chairman Grindberg called the Conference Committee together on Wednesday, April 13,
2011 at 2:30 p. m. Roll call was taken and all conferees were present. who is going to explain
the handout? Testimony attached # 1 — TDOC Programming costs for likely changes — Office
of State Treasurer.

Rep. Monson: No, that was information from this morning | had copies at my desk and
thought | would submit them. Sheila do you have what was requested from this morning?

Sheila Peterson: The Treasurer's office put together calculations of how the $22,486 was
reached. It is an accounting budget specialist 1 position being reclassified to a 2, which is now
a class A, class 8, would go to a grade 10 and an accounting budget specialist 2 position,
which is a grade 10, moving up to a 3 would go to, then it would be a grade 12, and utilizing
the midpoint of those new positions compared to the midpoint of the previous positions, the
total budget change is $937 per month, taking that times 24 months and then adding benefits
you come up with the $24,569 number. That is how it was calculated.

Rep. Kempenich: What was the first one? That was account budget specialist 2 or 37

Sheila: The first one is an accounting budget specialist 1, going up to an accounting budget
“specialist 2. The other one is currently at 2 going to a 3.
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Rep. Kempenich: | would like to a make a motion that the Senate accede to the House
amendments on SB 2005. Seconded by Rep. Klein.

Chairman Grindberg: Discussion. Hearing none, we will have the clerk take the roll.

A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN RESULTING IN YEA: Rep. Kempenich, Rep. Klein,
Rep. Kroeber; NAY: Chairman Grindberg, Senator Holmberg, Senator Robinson.

Chairman Grindberg: Motion fails. | think at this point it can be said that we are not
comfortable with the House adding money to the budget. We are adjourned.



2011 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Senate Appropriations Committee
Harvest Room, State Capitol

SB 2005 conference committee

April 19, 2011
Job # 16763

X Conference Committee

Committee Clerk Signature G{j

}

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/résolution:

A conference committee hearing regarding the department of the state treasurer. -

Minutes: See attached testimony # 1 - 2.

Conferees:
Senators Grindberg, Holmberg and Robinson
Representatives Kempenich, Klein and Kroeber

Becky J. Keller — Legislative Council; Lori Laschkewitsch — OMB

Senator Grindberg called the committee hearing to order on SB 2005 and roll call was taken.
He passed out an email (see attached # 1) and an amendment (11.8121.01005 — see attached
# 2). The email is from Lori Laschkewitsch and dated April 13. He explained the email. In
handwriting in the upper right, the $85,428 less $5000 and less $48,840 for a total of $31,588.
If you come down to the two yellow lines, the bottom yellow line at $65,428 and the top yellow
and the top yellow $20,000 is where the $85,428 is based. And if you look at the $48,840 —
after a little research on my part, it was clear that the $48,840 has total flexibility and also
learned that there is an additional $5000 so that total line should be $235,579. So the
amendment maintains the House addition of $24,000 in salary and wages and reduces
operating from $85,428 in the House version to $31,588.

Chairman Holmberg: When | looked at this, it looks like the Senate is agreeing with what the
House wanted in this budget with the elimination of money that was duplicated in the budget —
the $48,840. They could spend that the way they wanted and we utilized that in this
amendment to cover the costs of ITD programming and agreed with you all that the re-
classification was something that we should support.

Rep. Kempenich: | think | understand. That was one thing, that when we started talking
about HB 1012 that the Senate did re-adjust those distribution numbers. | see that's

addressed here. We take $20,000 off and that brings us to $65,428. What I'm understanding
~ here is that is where the rest of this gets rolled out. With what I'm seeing here, | don’t think the
House has an issue. The idea was the $24,000 to take care of some salaries and the rest of it
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was something the legislature had done and that was the intent o take care of some of the IT
issues with some of the bills that got passed.

Rep. Kempenich moved House recede from House amendments and further amend with
amendment #11.8121.01005.
Rep. Klein seconded.

A Roll Calil vote was taken. Yea: 6 Nay: 0

Senator Grindberg will carry the bill on the Senate floor.
Representative Kempenich will carry the bill in the House.



2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: Senate Appropriations
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2005 as (re) engrossed
2 j3— 1~ 1]
Date: A {3- f/ ¢t 4

Roll Call Vote #: __/ m/mw ‘

Action Taken @{SENATE accede to House amendments
[ "] SENATE accede to House amendments and further amend
[_] HOUSE recede from House amendments
[] HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

((Re) Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: %/mgm&/é/ Seconded by: -_Zi, Zig V. QQ )
. /ﬁfff}' M 40)
3

Senators /1 Yes {No %ﬁgﬁ Representatives %))5{3 Yes |No
Senator Grindberg N L~ 185%| Rep. Kempenich iy, | L
Senator Holmberg W g4 Rep. Klein A%
Senator Robinson /1 L~ |58 Rep. Kroeber i/ 1~

Vote Count: Yes _6 No 5 Absent ﬁ

Senate Carrier House Carrier

LC Number ' . of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment
Emergency clause added or deleted K W/f '

;o /T.&‘”:/

Statement of purpose of amendment



11.8121.01005
Title.
Fiscal No. 3

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Senator Grindberg

April 18, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2005

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1116 and 1117 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1206 and 1207 of the House Journal and that Senate Bill No. 2005 be

amended as follows:

Page 1, replace lines 12 and 13 with:

Adds Funding Total
Adds Funding for  for Information Conference
Position Tachnology Committee

Retlassifications’  Development® Changes
Salaries and wages $24,000 $24,000
Operating expenses 31,588 31,588
Coal saverance payments
Total all funds $24,000 $31,588 $55,588
Less estimated income 0 0 0
General fund $24,000 $31,588 $55,588
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page No. 1

"Salaries and wages $946,507 $108,017 $1,054,524
Operating expenses 131,478 266,588 398,066"
Page 1, replace line 16 with:
"Total general fund $2,228,985 ($523,595) $1,705,390"
Page 1, replace lines 22 and 23 with:
"“IT development costs 30 $266,588
Total general fund $0 $266,588"
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Bill No. 2005 - State Treasurer - Conference Committee Action
Conference Conferenca
Executive Senate Committee Committee Housa Comparison
Budget Vearsion Changes Version Version to House
Salarles and wages $1,030,524 $1,030,524 $24,000 $1,054,524 $1,054,524
Operating expenses 366,478 366,478 31,568 398,066 451,906 {53.840)
Coal severanca payments 252,800 252,800 252,800 252,800
Total all funds $1,649,802 $1,649,802 $55,588 $1.705,390 $1,759,230 {$53,840)
Less estimated income 0 0 9 - 0 0 0
General fund $1,649,802 $1,649,802 $55,588 $1,705,390 $1.759,230 (§53,840)
FTE 7.00 7.00 0.00 7.00 7.00 0.00

Department No. 120 - State Treasurer - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

11.8121.01005



. ! Funding is added to rectassify two account budget specialist positions; the same as the House version.

2 This amendment adds funding for additional information technology development costs for changes in
tax distributions. The House added $85,428.

Page No. 2 11.8121.01005



2011 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: Senate Appropriations
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2005 as (re) engrossed
Date: 5
s,
Roll Call Vote #: . 0 /@

Action Taken [ ] SENATE accede to House amendments
[] SENATE accede to House amendments and further amend
[] HOUSE recede from House amendments
M HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Senate/House Amendments on SJ/HJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

((Re) Engrossed) was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: Seconded by:
W

Senators Q’“ Yes Representatives o Yes |No
Senator Grindberg e #%% Rep. Kempenich a L1
Senator Holmberg ' T |58% Rep. Klein P L]
Senator Robinson v 1 Rep. Kroeber T T
Vote Count: O Absent
Senate Carrier e Z«, et zééz; F House Carrier ﬁ ’gﬂ; oy A
LC Number of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



Com Conference Committee Report Module iD: s_cfeomrap-71_004
April 19, 2011 3:12pm
Insert LC: 11.8121.01005

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
SB 2005: Your conference committee (Sens. Grindberg, Holmberg, Robinson and
Reps. Kempenich, Kiein, Kroeber) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from the
House amendments as printed on SJ pages 1116-1117, adopt amendments as
follows, and place SB 2005 on the Seventh order:

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1116 and 1117 of the

Senate Journal and pages 1206 and 1207 of the House Journal and that Senate Bill No.
2005 be amended as follows:

Page 1, replace lines 12 and 13 with:

"Salaries and wages $946,507 $108,017 $1,054,524
Operating expenses 131,478 266,588 398,066"
Page 1, replace line 16 with:

"Total general fund $2,228,985 ($523,595) $1,705,380"

Page 1, replace lines 22 and 23 with:

"IT development costs $0 $266.588
Total general fund 30 $266,588"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2005 - State Treasurer - Conference Commiittee Action

Conference Conference
Executiva Senate Committee Committee House Comparison
Budget Version Changes Verslon Version to House

Salaries and wages $1,030,524 $1,030,524 $24,000 $1,054 524 $1,054,524

Operating expanses 366,478 366,478 31,588 398,066 451906 {53,840)
Coal severance paymants 252,800 252,800 252800 252,800

Tota all funds $1,649,802 $1,649,802 $55,588 $1,705,39¢ $1,759,230 ($53,840)
Less estimated income 0 g 0 [ ] 0
General fund $1,649,802 $1,649,802 $55,588 $1,705,390 $1,759,230 ($53,840)
FTE 7.00 7.00 0.00 7.00 7.00 0.00

Department No. 120 - State Treasurer - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

Adds Funding Total
Adds Funding for  for Information Conference
Position Technelogy Committee

Roclassifications’  Development® Changes
Salaries and wages $24,000 $24.000
Operating expenses 31,588 31,588
Coal saverance paymanis
Total all funds $24,000 $31,588 $55,588
Less estimated income ] 0 )
Genaral fund $24,000 $31,506 $55,568
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00

' Funding is added to reclassify two account budget specialist positions; the same as the

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_cfeomrep_71_004



Com Conference Committee Report Module ID: s_cfcomrep<71_Q04

April 19, 2011 3:12pm
Insert LC: 11.8121.01005

House version.

2 This amendment adds funding for additional information technology development costs for
changes in tax distributions. The House added $85,428.

SB 2005 was ptaced on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

{1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 2 s_cfcomrep_71_004
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STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

OFFICE OF STATE TREASURER

STATE CAPITOL, 600 E. BOULEVARD AVE., DEPT 120, BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58505-0600
701-328-2643 FAX 701-328-3002
hitp:/iwww.treasurer.nd.gov

Kelly L. Schmidt
State Treasurer

Senate Bill 2005
Testimony in Support
Committee: Senate Appropriations
Kelly Schmidt
State Treasurer

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee:

For the record, | am Kelly Schmidt, State Treasurer. | am here to present the
2011-13 budget for the Office of State Treasurer.

Mission

The primary mission of the Office of State Treasurer is to fulfill our constitutional
and statutory responsibilities in order to assure sound financial oversight and
absolute safety of all public funds collected, managed and disbursed.

. Department Overview

We support this mission through our efforts in four functional areas:
e Accounting and Receipting
¢ Securities and Investments
e Cash Management
¢ Tax Collections and Distribution

Accounting and Receipting:

The Office of State Treasurer is responsible for the depositing and issuing of
receipts for income and expenditures for over 100 state agencies.

We also reconcile the State's accounts for the proper management and
distribution of over 1.5 million accounting, human service and payroll checks to
state agencies under PeopleSoft, the central accounting system.

We have initiated efficiencies in process, most recently with the Game and Fish
refund process. Game and Fish has now implemented procedures to refund
lottery fees back to the applicants paying by credit card by refunding those credit
cards rather than issuing checks.  This change eliminates the need for Game
and Fish to issue over 17,000 state refund checks, and reduces costs to OMB
and the Office of State Treasurer for issuing, processing and printing.




The Unclaimed Property division of the State Land Department also receives the
benefit of this change in process.

The implementation of our TDOC System {Tax Distribution/Outstanding Check)
enables state agencies to better manage their agency’s outstanding checks.
TDOC increases transparency and efficiency in the cash flow process. It also
reduces the state’s outstanding checks and the dollars transferred to Unclaimed

Property.

Our office is proposing the addition of a reporting requirement to our agency
duties which will bring greater transparency to this process.

Securities and Investments

The Treasurer serves as the custodian for all state funds and is the fiduciary of
many. We provide ongoing investment services for over 25 state agencies, as
well as many trust funds, including the Veterans Postwar Trust Fund, Credit
Sales Contract Indemnity Fund. We currently manage over 90 individual
investment accounts.

We also provide investment services for over 10 agriculture commodity groups.
The majority of these investments are made through our BidND program. Using
a bid process, BidND invests dollars in financial institutions across the state.
This keeps North Dakota dollars at home and ensures a competitive rate of
return.

Cash Management

Cash management of the State of North Dakota involves a systematic gathering
of information about our state’s collections, disbursements, balances and the use
of that information to effectively manage funds available. Efficient cash
management ensures the North Dakota's ability to cover state obligations while
optimizing investment returns.

We have maintained and strengthen the line of communication with financial
officers throughout state government to address the daily cash needs and
expenditures of their agencies. In this day of immediate transactions,
communication is critical to our agency’s ability to effectively manage cash flow.

(IE: Higher Education/Human Services drawdown, DOT/Emergency Services
project funding)



Tax Distributions

The Office of State Treasurer performs direct deposit of electronic funds for tax
distributions. In the biennium to date, we have deposited over $525 million to
approximately 500 political subdivisions.

We have completed TDOC, the re-write of our tax distribution system. This web
based system pulls data from a variety of sources, which streamlines our
distributions and ensures greater accuracy and efficiency. TDOC has been
programmed to handle the most complex of tax distributions and allows us to
process and reconcile reports prior to distributing funds. This form of checks and
balances allows us to make any needed corrections before they affect the
distribution. This was not possible with our previous system, which required ITD
to manually reset the system followed by starting the distribution process again
from the beginning. To add greater efficiency and aid in communicating date to
interested agencies and political subdivisions, TDOC automatically sends
distribution data to our agency website for public viewing once we finalize a
distribution.

Collections:

Indigent Defense Administration Fund
Domestic Violence Prevention Fund

District Court Fees

Distributions:

Airline Co2 Pipeline City Cigarette

City Motor Vehicle Rental City Occupancy City Restaurant/Lodging
City Sales Tax Coal Conversion Coal Conversion Shortfall
Coal Severance Disabled Vets.Homestead Electrical Transmission
Estate Tax Financia! Institutions Flood Control

Forest Service Highway Tax Homestead Tax

Mineral Management Oil & Gas Production Qil Extraction ~ Tribal
New Jobs Senior Mili Levy Taylor Grazing
Telecommunication Township Road Tribal Cigarette Tax

Tribal Highway Tax



. 2011-13 Budget Request

The total budget request for the Office of State Treasurer is $1,649,802. This
general fund request is a reduction from the overall 2009-11 funding level due to
the expiration of the Carbon Dioxide pipeline in lieu of tax payment.

The operating budget is 100% of the funding level from the 2009-11 biennium
plus enhancements for the compensation package applied by the Office of
Management and Budget and a one time expenditure for IT development costs of
$235,000.

Technology costs are related to:

1. The addition of the Tribal oil and gas distribution to TDOC

2. Oil and Gas reporting changes to show the county side of the distribution and
the addition of school districts.

3. Addition of the Coal Conversion/Coal Severance distribution to TDOC.

4. Transition of additional tax distributions to TDOC including but not limited to
city sales tax, city motor vehicle, senior mill levy.

The reporting and complexity of the oil and gas distribution have significantly
increased our technology costs. IT costs for our agency totaled 65% of our

. overall operating expenses through September causing us to request a $20,000
salary to operating transfer and an additional $25,000 from the emergency
commission in November.

Also, 2009 legislation required us to include a continuing appropriation line item
for Coal Severance shortfall payments estimated by the Tax Department to total
$252,800 for the biennium.
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Department 120 - State Treasurer

Senate Bill No. 2005

Prepared by the North Dakota Legistative Council
staff for House Appropriations

March 8, 2011

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2011-13 Executive Budget 7.00 $1,649,802 $0 $1,649,802
2008-11 Legislative Appropriations 7.00 2,238 985 0 2,238.985'
Increase (Decrease) 0.00 ($569,183) $0 ($589,183)

'The 2009-11 appropriation amounts include $10,000 from the general fund for the agency’s share of the $16 million funding
pool appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget for special market equity adjustments for executive branch
employees. The 2009-11 appropriation amounts do not include $25,000 of additional general fund appropriations from the
state contingencies appropriation resulting from Emergency Commission action during the 2009-11 biennium.

Agency Funding FTE Positions
$70.00 P 7.20 700 705 550
$60.00 7.00 ol = —8
6.80
$50.00 /
2 6.60 /
S $40.00 6.40 /
£ $30.00 6.20 s.y
. 6.00
$20.00
5.80
10.00
$ $2.34 $2.24 $1.68 5.60
$0.00 J 5.40 r r y
2005-07  2007-09  2009-11 201113 2005-07 2007-08 2009-11 201113
Executive Executive
Budget Budget

B General Fund

"Includes $59.9 million of one-time funding for the weather-
related cost-sharing program.

Ongoing and One-Time General Fund Appropriations

Ongoing General Fund | One-Time General Fund Total General Fund
: Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation
2011-13 Executive Budget $1,414,802 $235,000 $1,649,802
2009-11 Legislative Appropriations 2,238 985 ‘ 2,238,985
Increase (Decrease) ($824,183) $235,000 {$589,183)
First House Action
Attached is a summary of first house changes.
Executive Budget Highlights
(With First House Changes in Bold)
General Fund Other Funds Total

1. Removes funding for payments to counties in lieu of property  ($1,151,000)

taxes on carbon dioxide pipeline property

2. Adds ane-time funding for maintenance and development costs $235,000
for the tax distribution system (TDOGC)
3. Adds funding to reimburse coal-producing counties for coal $252.800

severance tax revenue paid to non-coal-producing counties
pursuant to Saection 24 of 2009 House Bill No. 1015

Other Sections in Bill

$0 ($1,151,000)
$0 $235,000

30 $252,800

Salary of State Treasurer - Section 3 provides for the statutory changes necessary {0 increase the State Treasurer's salary

as follows:




Annual salary authorized by the 2009 Legislative Assembly:.

July 1, 2009 $78,900
July 1, 2010 $82,845

Proposed annual salary recommended in the 2011-13 executive budget:

July 1, 2011 $85,330
July 1, 2012 $87.890

The executive budget includes funding for efected officials' salary increases equal to 3 percent of salaries effective July 1,
2011, and 3 percent effective July 1, 2012,

Continuing Appropriations
No continuing appropriations for this agency.

Significant Audit Findings
The operational audit of the State Treasurer conducted by the State Auditor's office during the 2009-10 interim included the
following significant audit findings:
» Daily cash reconciliations of cash at the Bank of North Dakota to the ConnectND ledger were not performed: and
* Errors were noted in closing package mformanon provided by the State Treasurer to the Office of Management and
Budget.

Major Related Legislation
House Bill No. 1012 - Transportation funding distributions - Provides an appropriation of $25 million from the general fund
for the 2009-11 biennium and an appropriation of $25 million from the general fund for the 2011-13 biennium to the State
Treasurer for transportation funding distributions.

Senate Bill No. 2047 - Federal fiood control mineral leasing revenues - Revises the allocation of federal fiood control
lease revenues to eliminate dedicated shares for school districts and townships. The bill also requires the State Treasurer to
report 1o the chairman of the Legislative Management by the 10" working day of each month the amount distributed in the
preceding month to each political subdivision for oil and gas gross production tax allocation, federal flood control lease
revenues, or any other oil and gas tax allocations made by the State Treasurer,

ATTACH:1



.STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Bill No. 2005 - Funding Summary

Executive Senate Senate
Budget Changes Version
State Treasurer
Salaries and wages $1,030,524 $1,030,524
Operating expenses 366,478 366,478
Coal severance payments 252,800 252,800
Total all funds $1,649,802 £0 $1,649,802
Less estimated income { 0 0
General fund $1,649,802 $0 $1,649,802
FTE 7.00 0.00 7.00
Biil Total
Total all funds $1,649,802 $0 51,649,802
Less estimated income 0 0 0
(General fund $1,649,802 50 $1,649,802
FTE 7.00 0.00 7.00

Senate Bill No, 2005 - State Treasurer - Senate Action

The Senate did not change the executive recommendation for the State Treasurer,

SB2005
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STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

OFFICE OF STATE TREASURER

STATE CAPITOL, 600 E. BOULEVARD AVE., DEPT 120, BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58505-0600
701-328-2643  FAX 701-328-3002
hitp:/iwww treasurer.nd.gov

Senate Bill 2005

Testimony in Support
Committee: House Appropriations
Kelly Schmidt
State Treasurer

" State Treasurer

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee:

For the record, I am Kelly Schmidt, State Treasurer. 1 am here to present the budget for
the 2011-13 biennium for the Office of State Treasurer.

Mission
The primary mission of the Office of State Treasurer is to fulfill our constitutional and
statutory responsibilities in order to assure sound financial oversight and absolute safety

of all public funds collected, managed and disbursed.

Department Overview

We support this mission through our efforts in four functional areas:
¢ Accounting and Receipting
o Securities and Investments
¢ (Cash Management
¢ Tax Collections and Distribution

Accounting and Receipting:

The Office of State Treasurer is responsible for the depositing and issuing of receipts for
income and expenditures for over 100 state agencies.

e We reconcile the State’s accounts for the proper management and distribution of
over 1.5 million accounting, human service and payroll checks to state agencies
under PeopleSoft, the central accounting system.

+ We have initiated efficiencies in our process, most recently with the Game and
Fish refund process. Game and Fish has now implemented procedures to refund
lottery fees back to the applicants paying by credit card by refunding those credit
cards rather than issuing checks.  This change eliminates the need for Game and
Fish to issue over 17,000 state refund checks, and reduces costs to OMB and the
Office of State Treasurer for issuing, processing and printing. The average cost
to issue a state check is $35 - $55 per check. The Unclaimed Property division of
the State Land Department also receives the benefit of this change in process.




-
-

¢ The implementation of our TDOC System (Tax Distribution/Outstanding Check)
enables state agencies to better manage their agency’s outstanding checks. TDOC
increases transparency and efficiency in the cash flow process. It also reduces the
state’s outstanding checks and the dollars transferred to Unclaimed Property.

HB 1088, which passed the Senate yesterday, provides for additional efficiency by
adding a reporting requirement to our agency duties which will bring greater transparency
-to this process. :

Securities and Investments

e The Treasurer serves as the custodian for all state funds and is the fiduciary of
many. We provide ongoing investment services for over 25 state agencies, as
well as many trust funds, including the Veterans Postwar Trust Fund, Credit Sales
Contract Indemnity Fund. We currently manage over 90 individual investment
accounts.

* We also provide investment services for over 10 agriculture commodity groups.
The majority of these investments are made through our BidND program. Using
a bid process, BidND invests dollars in financial institutions across the state. This
keeps North Dakota dollars at home and ensures a competitive rate of return. As
of March 1, 2011 we had 75 CD’s invested across the State.

Cash Management

» Cash management of the State of North Dakota involves a systematic gathering of
mnformation about our state’s collections, disbursements, balances and the use of
that information to effectively manage funds available. Efficient cash
management ensures the North Dakota’s ability to cover state obligations while
optimizing investment returns.

*» We have maintained and strengthen the line of communication with financial
officers throughout state government to address the daily cash needs and
expenditures of their agencies. In this day of immediate transactions,
communication is critical to our agency’s ability to effectively manage cash flow.

(IE: Higher Education/Human Services drawdown, DOT/Emergency Services
project funding)

e Volume

In 2005, we were managing 104 CD’s totaling $326 million. Today we are
managing 325 CD’s totally $1.8 billion, 250 at BND and 75 at other North Dakota
financial institutions. CD’s are purchased and sold daily of which interest is
payable monthly. The increase of dollars in the state treasury has had a dramatic
effect in the daily workload of the State Treasurer’s Office.




Tax Distributions

The Office of State Treasurer performs direct deposit of electronic funds for tax
distributions. In the biennium to date, we have distributed nearly $800 million to
approximately 500 political subdivisions.

We have completed TDOC, the re-write of our mainframe tax distribution system. This
web based system pulls data from a variety of sources, which streamlines our

- distributions and ensures greater accuracy and efficiency. TDOC has been programmed

to handle the most complex of tax distributions and allows us to process and reconcile
reports prior to distributing funds. This form of checks and balances allows us to make
any needed corrections before they affect the distribution. This was not possible with our
previous system, which required ITD to manually reset the system followed by starting
the distribution process again from the beginning. To add greater efficiency and aid in
communicating data to interested agencies and political subdivisions, TDOC
automatically sends distribution data to our agency website for public viewing once we

finalize a distribution.

Collections:

Indigent Defense Administration Fund
Domestic Violence Prevention Fund

District Court Fees
Distributions;

Airline

City Motor Vehicle Rental
City Sales Tax

Coal Severance

Estate Tax

Forest Service

Mineral Management
New Jobs
Telecommunication
Tribal Highway Tax

NEW: Potash Distribution

Co2 Pipeline

City Occupancy

Coal Conversion
Disabled Vets Homestead
Financial Institutions
Highway Tax

il & Gas Production
Senior Mill Levy
Township Road

City Cigarette

City Restaurant/Lodging
Coal Conversion Shortfall
Electrical Transmission
Flood Control

Homestead Tax

Oil Extraction — Tribal
Taylor Grazing

Tribal Cigarette Tax



2011-13 Budget Request

The total Executive budget request for the Office of State Treasurer was $1,649,802.
This general fund request is a reduction from the overall 2009-11 funding level due to the
expiration of the Carbon Dioxide pipeline in lieu of tax payment.

Technology

The operating budget is-100% of the funding level from the 2009-11 biennium plus
enhancements for the compensation package applied by the Office of Management and
Budget and one'time expenditure for IT development costs of $235,000. IT needs and
costs change with the passage of legislation which will affect our TDOC system.

Technology costs are related to:

1. The addition of the Tribal oil and gas distribution to TDOC

2. Oil and Gas reporting changes to show the county side of the distribution and
the addition of school districts.

3. Addition of the Coal Conversion/Coal Severance distribution to TDOC.

4. Transition of additional tax distributions to TDOC including but not limited to city
sales tax, city motor vehicle, and senior mill levy.

The fiscal note process is a challenging one for our office. The majority of fiscal note
requests relating to tax distributions are sent to the Tax Department for revenue impact.
The expenditure of the distribution change is not reported in the legislative process with
the exception of a footnote included on those notes. We have the opportunity to submit
only 3 fiscal notes this session. Yet there are several which will affect our system. We
will continue to track and provide updates as we move through the budget process.

The reporting and complexity of the oil and gas distribution have significantly increased
our technology costs. IT costs for our agency totaled 65% of our overall operating
expenses through September causing us to request a $20,000 salary to operating transfer
and an additional $25,000 from the emergency commission in November. The salary
dollars available were due to the roll up of dollars from an agency vacancy and health
care savings for an employee covered by another state agency through their spouse.

Coal Severance

2009 legislation required us to include a continuing appropriation line item for Coal
Severance shortfall payments estimated by the Tax Department to total $252,800 for the
biennium.




This is how our budget left the Senate.
Mr. Chairman, may I continue.

We continue to have challenges relating to the level in which we can hire due to our
constraints in the salary line. We are requesting $24,000 be added to our salary line for
the purpose of reclassification and retention.

To date we have one staff member with a Bachelors degree in accounting and just last
week hired a new staff person with a Master degree in accounting. It is my intent to
continue to strengthen our staff as the opportunity becomes available, to do that I need
the dollars to hire and retain those with this level of expertise.

Pending legislation which would affect our TDOC system:

e 1046—Potash Tax Distribution, programming for new distribution.

e 2253 and 1048—State aid, approximately $22,000 in programming changes if
both bills’ pass in current form

o 2129 (legacy fund), 1451 (oil money transfers), 1077 {city caps), 1013 (LAND),
1268 (tribal hold harmless), 2047 (oil and gas reporting, flood changes) and any
other oil and gas related provisions inserted into other bills. Programming change
costs yet unknown

e 1012 (DOT) or any other extra road monies distributed in a manner different from
the township road distribution, highway distribution, or weather refated
distribution of the 2009 session
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QOIS 3. 23 1A

TDOC Programming costs for likely changes
Office of State Treasurer

Oil and Gas
Tribal/county hold harmless $29,705.00
Formula change to "fix" school districts $10,974.00
City Cap removal - $ 4,352.00
Census $ 4125.00
State Aid formula changes for s0il survey data $16,272.00
and formula change because of population

Fotal $65,428.00 |

Highway and Township Road non-oil and gas producing county special distribution
in HB 1012 (DOT budget) not yet factored. A rough estimate would
place the cost arcund $20,000. $20,000.00

Frew " total S 85,428.00 ]




S0AST ST (&

11.8121.01001 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Title. House Appropriations - Government
Operations Division Committee

Fiscal No. 1 March 23, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2005

Page 1, replace fines 12 and 13 with:

"Salaries and wages $948,507 $108,017 $1,054,524
Operating expenses : 131,478 320,428 451,906"
Page 1, replace line 16 with:

"Total general fund $2,228,985 ($469,755) $1,759,230"
Page 1, replace lines 22 and 23 with:

"IT development costs 30 $320,428
Total general fund - $0 $320,428"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Bill No. 2005 - State Treasurer - House Action

. Executive Senate Housa House
Budget Version Changes Version

! Salarles and wages $1,030,524 $1,030,524 $24,000 $1,054,524
Operating expenses 366,478 366,478 85,428 451,906
Coal severance payments 252,800 252,800 252,800
$1,649,802 $1,649,802 $109,428 $1,759,230
Total afl funds
Less estimated income ] .0 Q Q
$1.649,802 $1,649,802 $109,428 $1,759,230
General fund '
7.00 7.00 0.00 7.00
FTE

Department No. 120 - State Treasurer - Detail of House Changes

Adds Funding for  Adds Funding Total House

Position for Information Changes
Raclassifications’ Technology
Development?

Salaries and wages $24,000 $24,000
Operating expenses ‘ 85428 85,428
Coal severance payments

$24,000 $85.428 $109,428
Total all funds :
Less estimated income 0 0 ¢

$24,000 385,428 $100,428
General fund

0.00 0.00 Q.00

FTE

~ ' Funding is added to reclassify two account budget specialist positions.

Page No. 1 11.8121.01001
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2 This amendment adds funding for additional information technology development costs for changes in
tax distributions.

Page No. 2 11.8121.01001
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. TDOC Programming costs for likely changes
Office of State Treasurer

Oil and Gas
‘Tribal/county hold harmless (HB 1268) $29,705.00
Formula change to “fix" school districts (2047)  $10,974.00
~City Cap removal (1077) - $ 4,352.00
Census $ 4,125.00
State Aid formula changes for soil survey data (1048) $16,272.00

and formula change because of population (2253)
Highway and Township Road non-cil and gas producing county speciat distribution
in HB 1012 (DOT budget).
$20,000.00

[Total $55,428.00 |




Grindberg, Tony S. )
‘rom: Laschkewitsch, Lori L.

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 5:14 PM

To: Grindberg, Tony S.; Hoimberg, Ray E.

Cc: Peterson, Sheila C.

Subject: FW: State Treasurer Cost Estimates 2010-2011 --Keep

Following are the numbers I have received regarding potential programming costs from ITD to the Treasurer for
changes to their tax distribution system. I believe the Treasurer may have added $20,000 for changes they were
unaware of at the time that could result from HB 1012, DOT. Let me know if you need additional information.

Thanks!

Lori L. Laschkewitsch 5’5 ,4< 4
Management and Fiscal Analyst ’

Office of Management and Budget (6', ©° 0)
600 East Boulevard @8 ,8Y™ _)
Bismarck, ND 58505

701-328-2685 (work) % z) S 8%

701-426-2661 (cell)
701-328-3230 (FAX)

$230,579 — Total Cost Estimates from June 2010 to September 2010

$17,243 Cost Estimate on redesign of State Treasurer’s website

$3,097 TDOC - Calculate Oil & Gas Reservation Development Well Amount
$5,029 Include HB1304 changes in COGNOS Tax Distribution Reports
$64,828 Add Coal Distributions to TDOC

$23,677 Add School Districts to TDOC Administration

$43,259 Change TDOC Qil and Gas to Distribute to School Districts

$6,825 Correct TDOC Oil and Gas JV Process

$48,840 Add a Miscellaneous Distributions to TDOC —
$17,781 STN Inquire — Admin Management — 24

565,428 — Total Cost Estimates from 2011

$ 4,125 - SB2253 would require State Treasurer to use old census data to calculate State Aid
$16,272 - Cost Estimate for HB1048 State Aid Adjustment

$ 4,352 - HB1077 — Remove the caps from cities

$29,705 - HB1077 — Triba! Revenue Changes

$10,974 - SB2047 - Remove School Distribution breakdown and change county infrastructure fund

**Those are the costs from the cost estimates plus State Treasurer has ongoing monthly application charges that they
. are charged and | did not include this in the email. :



